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Lucy Tsai

From: 홍성찬 [schong@onetech.co.kr]
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2007 11:16 PM
To: Lucy Tsai
Subject: Re: CARPOINT CO., LTD., FCC ID: S3BV4050,  Assessment NO.: AN07T7300, Notice#1
Attachments: S3BV4050_Manual_rev01.pdf; Confidential Letter_rev01.doc; S3BV4050_ID 

Location_rev01.doc

Dear Lucy, 

  

Thank you you your cooperation and kindness. 

Regarding your comments for the Assessment NO. AN07T7300, we would like to inform you as follows, 

  

Q#1: Confidential request letter indicates that EUT internal photos would like to be kept as long term confidential 

which is not allowed.   

Please remove it.  

---> Please refer to revised confidential letter. 

 

Q#2: Per Part2.1091, please add the RF exposure statement into the user manual . 

---> Please refer to revised user manual. 

 

Q#3: Since the EUT is large enough that Part 15.19 warning statement is required to be added to the label. Please 

revise. 

---> Please refer to revised ID label location. 

  

If you have any question, please feel free to contact us. 

Have a nice day! 

  

Best Regards,  

 

S. C. Hong / Project Engineer  

------------------------------------  
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